

## Chu, Jenny (Jie) Beijing

Dispute Resolution

Labour & Employment

Intellectual Property



Direct: 86-10-6584-6513

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: [jennychu@glo.com.cn](mailto:jennychu@glo.com.cn)

### Practice Areas

With more than 10 years' career practice, Jenny Chu has provided legal services for many Fortune 500 companies, listed companies, Foreign enterprises, Joint Ventures and private sectors in civil and commercial litigation, arbitration, company equity, investment merging, representation of intellectual property and dispute resolution, etc. Jenny Chu has very disciplined working ethic and strong capability. She is diligent in learning and exploring. She is a quicker thinker with rich practical experiences, strong strain and coordination capacity. She is good at analyzing and dealing with all kinds of difficult and complicated problems with her profound expertise and hard work. Enormously talented, extremely organized and a strong strain capacity leads to her impressive track record of winning cases. Jenny Chu gets really high marks from both her domestic and foreign clients because of her sincere and professional legal services.

Jenny Chu's expertise are litigation and arbitration of civil and commercial, especially professional in corporate, contract, tort, employment and intellectual property. Jenny Chu provides legal services in various ways, which including but not limited to: as a perennial or special counsel to provide legal advice, design legal solution, draft or revise the legal documents, participate in project negotiation, issue legal opinions, represent litigation or arbitration cases.

### Work Experience

From 2018-Now, Global Law Offices  
From 2013-2017, Dentons Law Offices  
From 2011-2012, Gaotong Law Office  
From 2006-2011, Excellaw Law Office

### Admission

China

### Education

LL.B.  
Master of Law and Economics

### Languages

Chinese, English